
 

 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TO PERFORM  

CURRENCY AND COIN PICKUP AND DELIVERY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

RFP ISSUE DATE:  APRIL 23, 2018 

 

INQUIRY END DATE:  5:00 P.M. (Eastern), MAY 7, 2018 

 

PROPOSALS TO BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN: 

5:00 P.M. (Eastern), MAY 18, 2018 

 

 

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO: 

 

 

 

 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH  

12:00 P.M. ON MAY 3, 2018 

-AND- 

EXTENSION OF THE PROPOSAL DEADLINE TO 5:00 P.M. ON MAY 18, 2018 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON MAY 3, 2018 

 

 

Q#1 Will the Commission accept next day deposit delivery of all deposits and waive the 

$500 penalty for same day deposit delivery? 

 

A#1 The Commission has a strong preference for the delivery of its deposits to occur daily 

before the end of the banking day at 6:00PM on the same day the pickup occurs.  The 

Commission modifies the liquidated damages specified in PART VI. to apply to each day 

that the Selected Carrier’s “failure to make delivery to the depository bank extends beyond 

the business day following the day that the currency and coins were picked up from any 

given Toll Plaza.”  Accordingly, the $500/day amount applies to each day the deposit fails 

to occur before the next business day following a given pickup.   

 

Note that the Commission’s evaluation will consider the respondent’s ability to fulfill the 

preference for same day deposits or the ability to achieve the preference as nearly as 

possible.  See PART (X)(A)(4) and PART (XI)(D) of the RFP. 

 

Q#2 The RFP states the maximum daily shipment liability is $2mm; is this per toll plaza? 

 

A#2 No.  Total sum from all locations.  See PART (XII)(Q).   

 

 

Q#3 What is the ratio of cash vs checks 

 

A#3 The Commission does not accept personal or business checks. 

 

 

Q#4 For confirmation, I have until Monday, May 14th, 2018, to make sure that the 

mailed RFP Presentation (1 original and 3 copies) are received at your address of 682 

Prospect Street in Berea, Ohio, 44017? Is this correct?  I know that there was an 

Inquiry End Date of Friday, May 4th, 2018, but I wasn't sure if that was applicable 

to anything in relation the actual submission of the RFP Presentation? 

 

A#4 Correct, the due dates are stated on the cover page of the RFP.  Proposals are due before 

5:00PM on May 14, 2018 and the last time to submit questions is 5:00PM on May 7, 2018. 

 

 

Q#5 Can you send over a copy of your current Brinks Agreement along with copies of all 

Extensions that are tied to said Agreement? Within the Agreements, please include 

the costs you are paying right now (which should be on the Agreements give or take).  

 

A#5 See the attached contract documents. 
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Q#6 Can you send over the last 6 months of Brinks Invoices to the Turnpike for services 

provided for all 31 Toll Plazas (along with any other Brinks services on the side)?  

 

A#6 See the attached contract documents furnished in response to Q#5.  

 

 

Q#7 Prior negotiated Brinks pricing was put in place for Ohio Turnpike, what is the "price 

range" that the Ohio Turnpike is looking at currently? If we price you guys in a 

similar range as last time, would that be fine?  

 

A#7 The Commission will select the best proposal submitted based on the criteria stated in the 

RFP.  Respondents are encouraged to propose their best combination of cost and service 

 

 

Q#8 Overall, are you guys satisfied with the Brinks service quality? If the answer is Yes, 

if I can finalize the pricing based on the proposed "price range" that you prefer this 

time around, are we all set to win the Ohio Turnpike's business this time around 

again? 

 

A#8 See the response to Q#7. 

 

 

Q#9 Could you please send Part V – Pick-up and delivery requirements in excel format 

as well as the additional information package in excel? 

  

A#9 Yes, see the attached file accompanying this Q&A#1.   

 

 

Q#10  Regarding the service window, can you please let us know the entire service window 

that a representative is on site? 

 

A#10  No scheduled pickup or delivery at any Toll Plaza may occur before 7:00 a.m. and no 

later than 3:00 p.m. 

 

 

Q#11 Can you please provide the bid tabs for the RFP? 

 

A#11 See the materials provided in response to Q#5 for the bid previously selected for award.   

 

 

Q#12 Can you delay the proposal due date to May 21? 

 

A#12 No, but the Commission is extending the deadline to May 18, 2018 through this Q&A#1. 

 

 




































	currencycoinpickup Q&A #1
	Brinks Coin&Currency Contract 2014
	SKM_454e18050315000
	Brink's Ohio Turnpike  Infrastructure Commission Contract Extension 12 1 16
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4


